
TULSA COUNTY

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

November 15, 2017

Board of County Commissioners

Matney M. Ellis
Purchasing Director -y^

Bid Award Recommendation

Family Center for Juvenile Justice - IDP Sanitary Sewer Relocation

It is the recommendation of the Tulsa County Purchasing Department and the Tulsa County Board of
County Commissioners to award the bid for Family Center for Juvenile Justice - IDP Sanitary Sewer
Relocation to the following vendor:

Duncan & Sons LLC in the Amount of $125 043.00

This was the lowest and best bid received.

This recommendation is respectfully submitted for your approval.

MME / mlb

Original: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the November 20, 20 17 agenda.

Copies: Commissioner Ron Peters
Commissioner John M. Smaligo
Commissioner Karen Keith

John Fothergill, Chief Deputy
Vicki Adams, Chief Deputy
Justin Jones, Director, Juvenile Bureau

Form 4363 (Rev. 4-98)



Megan Blackford

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Reed Woods <rwoods@stonebridgegroup. net>
Monday, November 13, 2017 2:28 PM
Megan Blackford; Kevin Bowden
Matney Ellis; Justin Jones
Re: Family Center for Juvenile Justice - IDP Sanitary Sewer Relocation

Megan,

I have reviewed the bids submitted and recommend the project be awarded to the low bidder, Duncan & Sons for their
bid amount of $125, 043.

Let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

...... jjjjge
Reed Woods

President

Stonebridge Group, LLC
9301 S. Toledo Ave Tulsa, OK 74137
www. stonebridgegroup. net

Office: 918. 743. 9700
Celt: 918. 640. 7950
Fax: 918.743.9702
Email: rwoods stonebrid e rou . net

From: Megan Blackford <mblackford@tulsacounty.org>
Date: Monday, November 13, 2017 at 10:23 AM
To: Reed Woods <rwoods@stonebridgegroup. net>, Kevin Bowden <kbowden@selserschaefer. com>
Cc: Matney Ellis <matney. ellis@tulsacounty. org>, Justin Jones <justin. jones@tulsacounty. org>
Subject: Family Center for Juvenile Justice - IDP Sanitary Sewer Relocation

Reed/Kevin,

We received three bids on the IDP Sanitary Sewer Relocation:

1) Barnes Construction - $260, 000
2) Bret Barnhart Excavating - $380, 000
3) Duncan& Sons-$125, 043

Attached are the completed tabulation and bid responses. If you could review and provide your written
recommendation by 10am Wednesday, 11/15, I can proceed with getting the recommendation on the BOCC agenda for
the 11/20 meeting.



Thanks!

,/ts"'lr; Megan L. Blackford
Assistant Purchasing Director
500 South Denver Avenue

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103
P: (918) 596-5023 | E: mblackford tulsacount . or

The information in this e-mail message (including any information contained in attachments hereto) is intended only for use of the addressee. This e-mail message
may contain confidential or privileged information. If you receive this e-mail message unintentionally, please notify the sender immediately and then delete this
message. E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secured or error free. The sender is in no way liable for any errors or omissions in the content of this e-mail
message, which may arise as a result of e-mail transmission. E-mails, text messages, and other electronic communications made or received in connection with
the transaction of public business, the expenditure of public funds, or the administration of public property are subject to the Oklahoma Open Records Act and the
Records Management Act.



SELSER SCHAEFER ARCHITECTS

Bid Tabulation
Date: 11/13/2017

R17. 046 Tulsa County Family Center for Juvenile Justice - Sanitary Sewer Relocation Package (IDP #9206)
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Base Bid Comments

Barnes Construction

Solutions $260, 000. 00

Bingham Resources No Bid Submitted

Bret Barnhart
Excavating $380, 000. 00

Cherokee Builders No Bid Submitted

Duncan & ions $125, 043. 00

McCulloch Excavation No Bid Submitted


